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TRS Payable

From: Sunil Sharma
Sent: 20 August 2024 14:38
To: TRS Payable
Cc: Ravi Shanker; Ramendra Singh; Nikita Sarang
Subject: FW: Payments - 13 August
Attachments: delhi art hub (1).pdf; delhi art hub (2).pdf

Hi Team, 
 
Please find the GRN details. 
 

No. Vendor No. Order No. Posting Date Buy-from Vendor Name Vendor Invoice No. Location Code 
PR/24-25/06361 V2326 PO/24-25/03010 05-08-2024 DELHI ART HUB DAH/24-25/29 WHMUM 

PR/24-25/07167 V2326 PO/24-25/04319 20-08-2024 DELHI ART HUB DAH/24-25/31 WHDEL 

              
 
Regards, 
 

 
 

From: TRS Payable <trspayable@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 17 August 2024 10:49 
To: Sunil Sharma <sunil.sharma@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@travelretail.in>; Nikita Sarang <nikita.sarang@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: Payments - 13 August 
 
Hi Sunil Sir, 
 
     Please share us GRN of attached bills. 
 

From: TRS Payable  
Sent: 14 August 2024 12:07 
To: Sunil Sharma <sunil.sharma@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@travelretail.in>; Nikita Sarang <nikita.sarang@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: Payments - 13 August 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Sunil Sir, 
 
     Please share us GRN of attached bills. 
 

Reference Number Location Invoice Date Invoice Number Bill Amount  Vendor Code Vendor Name 
TRSEXP2022235606 Mumbai 29-Jul-24 DAH/24-25/29            89,600.00  V2326 DELHI ART HUB 
TRSEXP2022235607 Delhi 01-Aug-24 DAH/24-25/31            41,536.00  V2326 DELHI ART HUB 
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From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 13 August 2024 16:11 
To: TRS Payable <trspayable@travelretail.in>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Dhananjay Singh <dhananjay.singh@travelretail.in>; Nikita Sarang <nikita.sarang@travelretail.in> 
Subject: Payments - 13 August 
 
Team, 
 
Please process the attached bill: 
 

Vendor          Invoice Month       Invoice no.                                   Amount                                
Arto graph July 194                                                           36,026.00   

  Delhi art hub   June & July 23,20,29 & 31                    1,72,886.00  
AVW Storytellers July 28                                                           15,930.00   

KG Data July 586                       51,920.00  
 
 
Thanks & Regards 

 
 
 


